

Copy

Weston February 19th 1848.

Sir,
In accordance with your instructions of the 24th Ult. I beg to forward you copies (Certified to, as such) on tracing paper, of my original Plans of Survey of the "Indian Reserve" with its divisions the "Mill Block" and "Iron Plot" at the mouth of the River Credit -

On making, a short time since a Plan and report for the Credit Harbour Company of their property at that place, I discovered that instead of their occupying the land forming the whole of lots N^o 6 & 7 East of Front Street (Water Lots) in the old Iron Plot, they were entitled by the terms of the award of the Commissioners, to only 100 feet of water front adjoining on the South side of Post Street. I have consequently corrected the original Plan of Post Credit in that particular, and these will remain still in the possession of the Department at lot 32 feet wide and extending from Front Street to the River along the N. side of N^o 6. being in fact the South half of N^o 7 less 1 foot in width - This lot on account of position will be most desirable -

I would mention also a circumstance connected with the water privilege in the Reserve -

A report having reached me that the Purchaser of Park lot N^o 7 1st Range of the Reserve, which lot was sold at the Sale held at Post Credit during last Summer to Mr.

Thos. S. Anderson Esq.

Vic. Sup. I. Off.

Cobourg, Ont.

Thomas